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Subject: FW: W0295-01 Unsolicited Further Information Kildare Sand and Gravel
Attachments: 18.09.18 Unsolicited FI Kildare Sand and Gravel.pdf

From: Raphael Mc Evoy (qy e |

Sent: 18 September 2018 15:07

To: Caitriona Collins <C.Collins@epa.ie>

Cc: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>; Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>
Subject: W0295-01 Unsolicited Further Information Kildare Sand and Gravel

Dear Ms Collins

please find attached unsolicited further information from Kildare Sand and Grave (our Client) in respect of

their Waste Licence Application W0295-01

Our client is urgently needing to move on this application and requests you review enclosed.

Kindest Regards
&
Raphael Mc Evoy MSc 0&@
RME Environmental S S
0876390959 N
RS
L
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Administration
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Environmental Protection Agency

Headquarters
PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford

Date: Your Ref: Our Ref:

18/09/2018 Reg. No. W0295-01 Unsolicited Further information
. &

Dear Sir / Madame, é\\fr

RME Environmental on behalf of our client Kildare Sand & @raqgé?have been requested to submit the
attached correspondence as unsolicited further mformgga}no
\Q S

N
Yours Faithfully, &5’\ 0@{\

W%}

Raphael Mc Evoy MSc ‘

RME Environmental

Encl: 1 original of the submission and 2 copies. in addition two copies in electronic searchable PDF format attached on
CD-ROM.

Attachments to Document:

| ATTACHMENT 1 | Correspondence Robert Coonan Solicitor on behalf of Client j

RME Environmental, Drumgola House, Drumgola, Cavan, Co. Cavan
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I C 1'T-OR
EPA
PO Box-3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
Wexford, Y35 W821
13% September 2018
Re: W0295/01

Site at Boherkill, Rathangan, Co.Kildare

Dear Ms. Collins,

Further to our letter dated 27 July 2018 re. above, we woukj{\ g&(%bliged if you would kindly
expedite the decision as we wish to commence the rem ,dig@dorks, with your permission, as soon as

possible, and furthermore, if you could please issue @\@/ <te license at your earliest convenience.
&
BN

Yours faithfully, &é‘\ §Q

an Solicitor S
&
P ‘

Bradfield House,
Kilcullen, €o Kildare; R56 D252

Tr 045480 578
To 045 480 565
M: 087 9430 265

B info@robertcoonansolicitors:ie
www.robertcoonansolicitors.ie

Principal:
Robert Coonan LL.B, Dip, Arb,, M.CLAD }
VAT Namber: 1854687 23W
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